
Criteria 3

Name of Funding agency Link to website
ONGC https://www.ongcindia.com
UNICEF https://www.unicef.org
Vinati Org. Ltd. Mumbai https://vinatiorganics.com
Nottingham University https://www.nottingham.ac.uk
APN https://www.apn-gcr.org/
Erasmus+ Capacity Building in Higher Education (India-Greece-
Italy)

https://erasmus-
plus.ec.europa.eu/national-agencies

Pamoja Cleantech AB, Sweden http://www.pamojacleantech.com/
Hindustan Gum & Chemicals Ltd www.hindustangum.com
NRL www.nrl.co.in

UNICEF ASSAM
https://scert.assam.gov.in/portlet-
innerpage/unicef

PHED funded by UNICEF https://wbphed.gov.in
Premium Serum & Vaccines Pvt. Ltd., Pune www.premiumserums.com
Numaligarh Refinery https://www.nrl.co.in/
DBT  (Department of Biotechnology) https://dbtindia.gov.in
DIT https://deity.gov.in
DST (Department of Science and Technology) https://dst.gov.in
UGC https://www.ugc.ac.in
DAE-BRNS (Board of Research in Nuclear Sciences) https://brns.res.in/
CEFIPRA (Indo-French) http://www.cefipra.org/
IITM, MoES (Indian Institute of Tropical Meteorology, Ministry 
of Earth Sciences) https://www.tropmet.res.in
DST-SERB (Science and Engineering Research Board) http://www.serb.gov.in/
ASTEC (Assam Science Technology and Environment Council) http://www.astec.gov.in/
AICTE (All India Council for Technical Education) https://www.aicte-india.org/
DRDO (Defence Research and Development Organization) https://www.drdo.gov.in/
CSIR (Centre for Scientific and Industrial Research) https://www.csir.res.in/
Indian Space Research Organization (ISRO) https://www.isro.gov.in/
IUAC (Inter University Accelerator Centre) https://www.iuac.res.in/
MSME (Ministry of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises) https://msme.gov.in/
MHRD (Ministry of Human Resource Development) http://education.gov.in/
INSA (Indian National Science Academy) https://www.insaindia.res.in/
C-DAC (Centre for Development of Advanced Computing) https://www.cdac.in/
ICSSR (Indian Council of Social Science Research) https://icssr.org/
ICAR (Indian Council of Agricultural Research) https://icar.org.in/

UGC (CPEPA)
https://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Centres-
(CPEPA).aspx

3.2.3 Number of research projects per teacher funded by government and  non-government agencies 
during the last five years (5)

The funding agencies that have funded various research projects in Tezpur University and the links to 
their websites are as follows



NTRF (National Tea Research Foundation) http://www.ntrfindia.org/
ICMR (Indian Council of Medical Research) https://www.icmr.gov.in/

MoEF&CC (Ministry of Environment Forest and Climate Change) http://moef.gov.in/

ITRA (Information Technology Research Academy)

https://www.meity.gov.in/content/info
rmation-technology-research-academy-
itra

UGC-DAE CSR (UBC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research) https://www.csr.res.in/
BBSRC (University of Nottingham, UK) https://www.nottingham.ac.uk/bbdtp/
MNRE (Ministry of New and Renewable Energy) https://mnre.gov.in/
MAKAIAS (Maulana Abul Kalam Azad Insititute of Asian 
Studies) http://makaias.gov.in/
Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India https://rural.nic.in/
Dr. Ambedkar Foundation, MSJ&E http://ambedkarfoundation.nic.in/
MoFPI (Ministry of Food Processing Industries) http://mofpi.nic.in
National Mission for Manuscripts (NMM), IGNCA https://www.namami.gov.in/
NBHM-DAE (National Board for Higher Mathematics, 
Department of Atomic Energy) http://www.nbhm.dae.gov.in/
NCW (National Commission for Women) http://ncw.nic.in/
DSIR (Department of Scientific and Industrial Research) https://dsir.gov.in/
Govt of Assam https://assam.gov.in/
Coconut Development Board https://www.coconutboard.gov.in/
State Child Protection Society (SCPS) https://scpsassam.org/

National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation https://www.nbcfdc.gov.in/
MHRD-STARS https://stars.iisc.ac.in/
MeiTy (Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology) https://www.meity.gov.in/

North Eastern Council (NEC) Shillong https://necouncil.gov.in/
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, 
Government of India, Ministry of 
Commerce & Industry https://dpiit.gov.in/
BIRAC (Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council) https://www.birac.nic.in/
IERP-GBPNIHESD, Kosi-Katarmal, Almora, Uttarakhand, India https://gbpihed.gov.in/IERP.php

Mission Directorate, Swachch Bharat Mission (Gramin), Assam
https://phesanitation.assam.gov.in/por
tlets/swach-bharat-mission-gramin

G.B. Pant National Institute of Himalayan Environment and 
Sustainable Development (GBPNIHESD) https://gbpihed.gov.in/


